



ANURAG DIXIT

GS FACULTY AND MENTOR

About Me

Adept at identifying optimal curricula, developing lesson plans, and aligning instruction with current learning goals.

+91 7415260242

anurag007dixit@gmail.com

Deen Dayal Nagar, Gwalior (M.P.)

Personal Profile

I am an GS Faculty and Mentor with holistic knowledge of UPSC and State Services Examination as well development. I am also experienced in Managing with with the Book Writing Developer.

Expertise

- Management Skills
- Answer Writing Strategy
- Essay Writing
- History: The Core
- Good at Sci & Tech

Appeared In

- UPSC 2019
- MPPSC 2020, 2021
- UPPSC 2019, 2020
- FCI 2019

Experience

Associate (Academic Excellence) PHYSICSWALLAH | July 2023- Present

Conduct day-to-day project coordination and implementation across multiple teams. Create functional and technical application.

GS Faculty and Course Executive Head November 2019- June 2023

Faculty of General Studies at **ABHIGYA IAS** and **NIRMAN IAS**. Working as a COURSE EXECUTIVE HEAD at NIRMAN IAS (Gwalior) in the arena of civil services since November 2019, I have published more than 32 books in Hindi and English languages with NIRMAN IAS in various general studies subjects regarding state civil service examinations. Managed the Executive Office of ABHIGYA IAS and NIRMAN IAS where about 30 Content Developers and the other personnel are working under my guidance.

Education

Legum Baccalaureus (LLB)

Legal Course from Jiwaji University

Masters in History and Political Science

Completed from IGNOU

Bachelor of Arts

Completed Bachelor degree with the subjects of History, Political Science and English Literature. Prepared the thesis on "Rabindranath Tagore as Poet" in the last year of my degree.

Skills Summary

Project Management	81 %
Apps and Program Management	75%
Creative Writing	90%
Content Management	95%

Books: My Creations

- **HISTORY:** World History, A History of Modern Bharat and History of Medieval India, Indian Art & Culture and Society.
- **SCIENCE & TECHNOLOGY:** Energy and Environment, Sci & Tech, Information and Communication Technology.
- **M. P SPECIFIC:** Human Resource Development & Social Issues and Welfare Programmes and Independence Movement in Madhya Pradesh & Indian Cultural Heritage.